NORTH THURSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Board of Directors Meeting
Tuesday, January 23, 2024 at 5:00 PM

Timberline High School | Library
6120 Mullen Rd SE
Lacey, WA 98516

Estimated Time
for Each Area

ROUTINE ITEMS 5:00 p.m.

A
B.

Call to Order
Roll Call I/D/A

Executive Session 5:03 p.m.

C.
D.

Superintendent's Mid-Year Evaluation
Superintendent Transition

ROUTINE ITEMS (continued) 6:00 p.m.

«—Teomm

Pledge of Allegiance
Reading of Land Acknowledgement . -Gretchen Maliska
Correspondence and Additions -Debra Clemens 1D
Adoption of the Agenda I/D/A
Approval of Meeting Minutes for January 9, 2024 I/D/A
Recognitions ‘

- School Board Staff Recognition -Board

- Newly Certified National Board Teachers -Brad Hooper

1st Semester Student Representatives - Board

- Good News from Timberline High School -Nikki Grubbs/Paul Dean

Consent Agenda: A
- Consideration of Bills
- Personnel Actions: Resolution 15-23/24; Covering all actions to include leaves and resignations
processed through January 18, 2024 -

Required Approvals: |/D/IA
- 2023-24 Capital Project Fund Contractual Service Agreements
2023-24 General Fund Contractual Sefvice Agreements
Rescind Policy 2121 Curriculum Adoption (incorporated in Policy2020 Gourse Design, Selection, and Adoption of Instructional Materials)
New Policy 2415- Performance-Based Pathway for High School Graduation
- Updated Policy 1220- Board Officers and Duties of Board Members
Community Comment:

- Agenda ltems

- Non-agenda ltems

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

A

B.

Goal 4- Continuous Growth- all Students, All Subjects - Brad Hooper, Jami Roberts, Joyce Mackiewicz  I/D/A
Outcome: d. Increased participation and proficiency in accelerated, higher-level and

specialized course options (e.g. AP, dual credit, and Honors}).

Enrollment and Financial Update -Heather Larson |




Page 2

January 23, 2024

C. EL-7 Human Relations and Staff Relations (criteria 2 and 4) -Sean Dotson
D. EL-9 Relationships (criteria 3 and 7) -Sarah Rich
E. Enroliment Projections | : -Heather Larson

lll. ITEMS FROM STUDENT ADVISORS: -Eliora-Margaret Kwakye & Nadia Kudrin
A. Share Comments Regarding: Current high school programs (FCCLA, FBLA and others), Career and 7

Technical Education Opportunities (CTE). Other school news, events, or topics of interest.

IV. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS AND COMMENTS:

G@mMmooO >

Legislative Representative and Facilities Advisory Committee -Tiffany Sevruk
Multi-Cultural Action Council -Michelle Gipson
North Thurston Education Foundation and WA Interscholastic Activities Association -Jennifer Thomas
Thurston Regional Planning Council -Esperanza Badillo-Diiorio
Community Engagement -All
Board Report: BSR-1 Global Board Superintendent Relationship -All
Board Policy Review: GP-13 Annual Strategic Agenda/Work Plan and Planning Cycle -All

V. ADJOURNMENT

I/DIA
I/DIA
I

I/DIA
|/DIA




NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL
APPROVED BY BOARD ITEM I.1.

NORTH THURSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Board of Directors Meeting
Tuesday, January 9, 2024 at 6:00 PM
Pleasant Glade Elementary | Gym
1920 Abernathy Rd. NE
Olympia, WA 98516
5:45 PM Student Performance- Pleasant Glade Orchestra

|. ROUTINE ITEMS

A. Call to Order
President Maliska called the meeting of the North Thurston Public Schools Board of Directors to order at 6:00 PM.
B. Roll Call
Board members present: Gretchen Maliska, Tiffany Sevruk, Jennifer Thomas, Esperanza Badillo-Diiorio, and
Michelle Gipson
Student Advisors present: Nadia Kudrin
Others present: Deb Clemens, Troy Oliver, Nikki Grubbs, Sarah Rich, Karen Johnson, Amy Blondin, Sean Dotson,
Heather Larson, Amanda Sipher, Garrett Kendall, Dianne Heckman, Leslie Van Leishout, Haley Ortega, Jessica
Flanick, Autumn Cummings, Joni Johnson, Christina Smothers, and Amanda Garcia
C.  Pledge of Allegiance
President Maliska led the board and audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.
D. Reading of Land Acknowledgement -
President Maliska read the NTPS Land Acknowledgement.
E. Correspondence and Additions
Superintendent Clemens stated that there was no correspondence or additions but shared that there was a slight
correction to a percentage in the Goal 1 Outcome a presentation and that Director of Early Learning, Dianne
Heckman would explain the change during her presentation.
F.  Adoption of the Agenda
Jennifer Thomas made a motion to adopt the agenda. Tiffany Sevruk seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.
G. Approval of Meeting Minutes for December 5, December 15, and December 20
Jennifer Thomas made a motion to approve the meeting minutes for December 5, December 15, and December
20, 2023. Michelle Gipson seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
H.  Recognitions
— School Board Appreciation
Superintendent Clemens shared the WA state Governor’s proclamation for School Board Recognition Month and
thanked the board members and student advisors for their service.
— Good News from Pleasant Glade Elementary
Jessica Flanick, Principal of Pleasant Glade Elementary shared good news happening at Pleasant Glade.
Page 1of5

January 19, 2024




NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL
APPROVED BY BOARD

. Consent Agenda

Consideration of Bills

General Fund

Wire Transfers- GF

A.S.B. Fund 71455272 ($300.00)
71455298 through 71455311 $10,457.05
9000000505 $83.18
9000000524 $46,767.92
71455312 through 71455324 $24,955.03
9000000546 $6.00
202200457 $124.99
71455325 through 71455341 $10,917.56
9000000615 $237.63
Private Purpose 71704011 $30.00
9000000524 $7,169.09
71704012 through 71704015 $120.00
ACH 9000000491-504, 506-516, 518-523 $6,706.17
9000000517 $100.00
9000000524 $218,487.46
9000000525-531, 533-545, 547-551, 553-564  $3,130.19
9000000552 $900.00
9000000565-569, 596-601, 603-608 $4,349.60
9000000570-593 $7,474.43
9000000602 $200.00
9000000610-614, 616-630 $867.81
9000000631-637 ‘ $1,234.44
Capital Projects 71207278 through 71207298 $3,009,563.34"
9000000524 $5,740.95
71207299 through 71207311 $709,932.00
9000000532 $144,963.68
71207312 through 71207323 $42,862.55
9000000595 $595,874.77
71207324 through 71207333 $127,687.00
9000000609 $1,841,612.26
71207334 through 71207339 $88,575.71

71150440 through 71150753
202200452 through 202200465

$8,920,523.89
$9,328,349.14

Payroll- November 71514298 through 71514335 $9,989,943.18
Personnel Actions: Resolution 13-23/24; Covering all actions to include leaves and resignations processed

through January 3, 2024.

Tiffany Sevruk made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Jennifer Thomas seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously.

J. Required Approvals
— Resolution 14-23/24 Purple Star
— 2023-24 ASB Contractual Service Agreements
— 2023-24 Capital Project Fund Contractual Service Agreements
— 2023-24 Helping Hands
— 2023-24 Memorandums of Understanding (MOU)

Page 2 of 5
January 19, 2024




NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL
APPROVED BY BOARD

— 2023-24 P.l.E. Partners
— 2023-24 General Fund Contractual Service Agreements
— Public Works Notice of Completion Log for General Fund and Capital Projects
— Donation to North Thurston High School
— District Surplus for January 9, 2024
— New ASB Club Constitutions
o Space Technology Astronomy Rams (STAR), North Thurston High School
o Chess Club, North Thurston High School
Jennifer Thomas made a motion to approve all required approvals. Tiffany Sevruk seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously.

K. Community Comment
— Agenda Items: None
— Non-agenda Items: Danny Stusser

{l. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
A. Transportation Update
Garrett Kendall, Director of Transportation shared a transportation update.

B. EL-1 General Executive Constraint (criteria 2, 5, and 6)
Assistant Superintendent, Troy Oliver shared a monitoring report on Executive Limitations- 1 General Executive
Constraint criteria 2, 5, and 6 and provided evidence to show that NTPS is in compliance with the executive limitations
policy.

Jennifer Thomas made a motion to approve. The Board moves to approve the monitoring report for Executive
Limitations- 1 General Executive Constraint criteria 2, 5, and 6 dated January 9, 2024. The Board appreciates the
evidence provided and believes it shows compliance. We commend the Superintendent and her Cabinet on this
achievement. Tiffany Sevruk seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

C. EL-2 Financial and Budget Planning (criteria 4 and 5)
Executive Director of Financial Services, Heather Larson shared a monitoring report on Executive Limitations-2
Financial and Budget Planning criteria 4 and 5 and provided evidence to show that NTPS is in compliance with the
executive limitations policy.

Tiffany Sevruk made a motion to approve. The Board moves to approve the monitoring report for Executive
Limitations 2- Financial and Budget Planning criteria 4 and 5 dated January 9, 2024. The Board recognizes the work
achieved to reach full compliance. The Board commends the Superintendent and her Cabinet on this achievement.
Michelle Gipson seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

D. Goal 1 | Success in the Early Years:
Outcome a. Increased percentage of children enrolled in high quality preschool programs
Director of Early Learning, Dianne Heckman shared a presentation on Strategic Plan Goal 1; Outcome a. increased
percentage of children enrolled in high quality preschool programs.

Michelle Gipson made a motion to approve the Superintendent’s monitoring report. The Board moves to approve
the Superintendent's Monitoring Report on Strategic Plan Goal 1; Qutcome a. increased percentage of children
enrolled in high quality preschool programs dated January 9, 2024, recognizing the information is aligned with the
Ends Policy and represents appropriate targets for outcomes.

Page 3 of 5
January 19, 2024




NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL
APPROVED BY BOARD

Further, this Monitoring Report demonstrates some achievement, and the Board is looking forward to future data.
Jennifer Thomas seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Outcome b. Increased percentage of children ready for Kindergarten
Director of Early Learning, Dianne Heckman shared a presentation on Strategic Plan Goal 1; Outcome b. increased
percentage of children ready for kindergarten.

Esperanza Badillo-Diiorio made a motion to approve the Superintendent’s Monitoring Report. The Board moves to
approve the Superintendent's Monitoring Report on Strategic Plan Goal 1; Outcome a, dated January 9, 2024. The

- Board recognizes the work, measurements, parameters, and barriers that was achieved to reach partial compliance.

The Board commends the Superintendent and her Cabinet on this achievement. Jennifer Thomas seconded the
motion. At Director Thomas’ request, Dianne Heckman will share updated data once it’s received. The motion passed
unanimously.

Outcome d. Increased percentage of children meeting social, emotional, physical milestones through grade 3
Director of Activities, Athletics, and Arts, Haley Ortega shared a presentation on Strategic Plan Goal 1; Outcome d.
increased percentage of children meeting social, emotional, physical milestones through grade 3.

Director of Student Support, Leslie Van Leishout shared a presentation on Strategic Plan Goal 1; Outcome d. increased
percentage of children meeting social, emotional, physical milestones through grade 3.

Jennifer Thomas made a motion to approve the Superintendent’s Monitoring Report. The Board moves to approve
the Superintendent’s Monitoring Report on Strategic Plan Goal 1; Outcome d. Increased percentage of children
meeting social, emotional, physical milestones through grade 3 dated January 9, 2024 recognizing that the
interpretation is aligned with the policy and represents appropriate targets for outcomes. This monitoring Report
provides sufficient evidence to demonstrate that the Ends Policy interpretation has been achieved. The Board
commends the Superintendent and her Cabinet on this important achievement. Michelle Gipson seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Announcement
Superintendent Clemens announced her intent to retire on June 30, 2024.

Jennifer Thomas made a motion to accept the Superintendent’s intent to retire. Esperanza Badillo-Diiorio seconded
the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

ITEMS FROM STUDENT ADVISORS

Student Advisor, Nadia Kudrin shared information about ongoing volunteering opportunities for students, as well as
job shadowing opportunities. Nadia thanked the board for the opportunity to speak and be honest to create
necessary changes.

IV. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS AND COMMENTS

A. Legislative Representative and Facilities Advisory Committee
Tiffany Sevruk gave a legislative update and stated that the next Facilities Advisory Committee meeting is on
Thursday, January 18.

B. Multi-Cultural Action Council
Michelle Gipson gave an update on the Multi-Cultural Action Council.

Page 4 of 5

January 19, 2024




NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL
APPROVED BY BOARD

C. North Thurston Education Foundation and WA Interscholastic Activities Association
Jennifer Thomas gave an update on WA Interscholastic Activities Association (WIAA) and shared of an upcoming NTEF
meeting.

D. Thurston Regional Planning Council
No update given.

E. Community Engagement
Gretchen Maliska shared that she joined the Resolutions Committee with WSSDA.

F. Policy Governance Review
Gretchen Maliska shared a Policy Governance Review.

Jennifer Thomas made a motion to approve the Policy Governance structure review. Michelie Gipson seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously.

<

. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 7:43 PM

Respectfully submitted:

President

Secretary of the Board

Page 5 of 5
January 19, 2024




ITEM 1.J.
NORTH THURSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE + 305 COLLEGE STREET NE, LACEY, WASHINGTON 98516
TELEPHONE: (360) 412-4400 *FAX: (360) 412-4410¢ WWW . NTHURSTON.K12.WA.US

Date: January 16, 2024

To: Dr. Debra Clemens, Superintendent

From: Brad Hooper, CTE Director

Re: Newly Certified National Board Teacher Recognition

The National Board for Professional Teaching Standards celebrates new National Board
Certified Teachers (NBCTs). Below are the newest certified NBCTs for North Thurston
Public Schools. These teachers will join a growing community of Board Certified
Teachers, now 128 strong within our district.

Aspen Clontz, Lacey Elementary School 2™ Grade

Billie Crane, Lakes Elementary School Kindergarten
Emily Ehrlich, RRHS Language Arts

Anthony Le, RRHS PE

Cortney Valyan, Lydia Hawk Elementary School 4" Grade

These accomplished educators have earned the profession’s highest mark of
achievement through a rigorous, performance-based, peer reviewed process,
demonstrating their proven impact on student learning and achievement.

This year's newly Board Certified Teachers are the seventh class to certify under the
redesigned assessment, developed for more flexibility and accessibility for teachers. |
am so proud to celebrate our newest National Board Certified Teachers.

Thank you for this opportunity to recognize these truly excellent teachers, and the hard
work it took to become a National Board Certified Teacher.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
GRETCHEN MALISKA * JENNIFER THOMAS *TIFFANY SEVRUK ¢ ESPERANZA BADILLO-DIIORIO * MICHELLE GIPSON
EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES - EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES




NORTH THURSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES + 305 COLLEGE STREET NE, LACEY, WASHINGTON 98516
TELEPHONE: (360) 412-4400 +FAX: (360) 4124410+ WWW.NTHURSTON.K12.WA.US

DATE:

TO:

FROM

RE:

January 17, 2024

Dr. Debra Clemens
Superintendent

: Nikki Grubbs
Assistant Superintendent, School Leadership

Good News from Timberline High School

Principal Paul Dean, along with Timberline High School student leaders under the
‘leadership of Activities Coordinator Beth Belisle, will share their school-wide goals and
initiatives for the 2023-24 school year. This year’s initiatives focus on inclusion, building

a cultu

re of kindness, and togetherness for the student body.

They will relate their school-wide goals and initiatives to Strategic Plan Goal 2 —
Responsible, Resilient, and Empowered Learners: Outcome a. - Increased percentage
of students meeting social, emotional, and behavioral expectations; and Strategic Plan
Goal 4 — Continuous Growth — All Students, All Subjects: Outcome A. — Increased
percentage of students demonstrating proficiency on standards.

Student Participants:

Noah Deligeannis
Kristine Baldoza
Addie Daukas
Tia Wieclaw
Loralai Finnegan

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
GRETCHEN MALISKA ® TIFFANY SEVRUK ® JENNIFER THOMAS ® ESPERANZA BADILLO-DIIORIO * MICHELLE
GIPSON EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES - EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES




ITEM |K.

North Thurston Public Schools
305 College St. NE
Lacey, Washington 98516

RESOLUTION NO. 15-23/24
PERSONNEL ACTIONS INCLUDING EMPLOYMENT OF CERTIFICATED
AND CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES

WHEREAS, in accordance with RCW 28A.50.100 the Board of Directors of North Thurston School
District No. 3is charged with the responsibility of employing, discharging for cause, fixing, altering and
allowing pay for all classified and certificated employees; and

WHEREAS, the applications and qualifications and recommendations for employment, change in
status or assignment, resignation or termination of employment listed on the attached sheet(s) have been
duly considered by this Board; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined by a majority of said Board to concur with the actions listed on
the attached sheet;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of North Thurston School
District No. 3, Thurston County, State of Washington, specifically in connection with the certificated
teachers listed on the attached sheet(s), that the District employ said certificated individuals at the
salaries and contract lengths specified, such employment to be in accordance with such policies, rules
and regulations as have been adopted by this Board and in accordance with negotiated agreements.
Similarly, classified individuals listed on the attached sheet(s) for employment shall be employed at
- wages and hours specified, such employment to be in accordance with such policies, rules and
regulations as have been adopted by this Board and in accordance with collective bargaining
agreements.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Secretary of North Thurston School District No. 3, is hereby
authorized and directed to forthwith make and execute on behalf of this Board individual contracts with
each of the said named cettificated teachers in accordance with this resolution, said contracts to bear the
facsimile signature of the Secretary.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors at a meeting held on this 23rd day of January
2024,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NORTH THURSTON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 3
ATTEST:

Board President Board Secretary/Superintendent

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member




Personnel Actions - January 23, 2024

Certificated Employee Report

Hires
Hayli Johnson
Melady Borcherding

Hires (temporary)
Ann Zapf

Other
Wendy Eliason

Brittany Gamble
Michael Gonzalez
Nathan Keogh
Maggie Kincy

Alan Kirkwood
Sarah Linton
Michelle Mills
Heather Mirr
Allison Mollenkopf

Deborah Olsen
Margaret Redmond
Meredith Roy
Christopher Schaefer
Theresa Schmitz
Krista Severson

Lori Vidrine

Future Ready Kindergarten Teacher @ Seven Oaks

ELL Teacher @ River Ridge

RN @ Student Support - 0.4 Leave Replacement

SLP - 0.2 Super FTE 12/1/23-2/2/24
Psychologist - 0.06 Super FTE 9/6/23-1/31/24
Psychologist - 0.03 Super FTE 1/3/24-2/2-24
Psychologist - 0.03 Super FTE 1/3/24-2/2-24
SLP - 0.2 Super FTE - Extended to 2/2/24

SLP- 0.2 Super FTE - Extended to 1/31/24
Psychologist - 0.1 Super FTE 9/6/23-2/2/24
SLP - 0.2 Super FTE - Extended to 2/2/24

OT - 0.2 Super FTE - Extended to 1/31/24
Psychologist - 0.1 Super FTE 9/6/23-1/31/24
RN @ Student Support - from 0.8 FTE to 1.0 FTE
Psychologist - 0.11 Super FTE 9/6/23-12/19/23
Psychologist - 0.05 Super FTE 1/3/24-2/2/24
OT-0.2 Super FTE 12/1/23-2/2/24

SLP - 0.2 Super FTE - Extended to 2/2/24

SLP - 0.1 Super FTE - Extended to 2/2/24

OT - 0.2 Super FTE - Extended to 1/31/24

SLP - 0.2 Super FTE - Extended to 1/31/24

SLP - 0.2 Super FTE 12/1/23-1/31/24

Classified Employee Report

Hires

Kati Dexter
Jennifer Palancia
Samuel Enriquez
Hannah Clift
Melissa Schortgen
Nichole Keene

Jean-Marie Dymond -

In-District Transfer
Kristen Ridgeway
Jeremy Frazier

Resignation

Paraeducator @ Meadows
Paraeducator @ Meadows
Paraeducator @ Chinook
Paraeducator @ Transportation
Paraeducator @ Horizons
Paraeducator @ Meadows
Paraeducator @ VOICE

Paraeducator @ South Bay hired to Paraeducator @ Woodland
Custodian @ Chinook hired to Custodian @ Komachin

1/9/2024
1/16/2024

1/3/2024

12/1/2023

9/6/2023
1/3/2024
12/1/2023
1/3/2024
9/6/2023
12/1/2023
12/1/2023
9/6/2023
1/3/2024

9/6/2023
12/1/2023
12/1/2023

1/3/2024
12/1/2023

1/3/2024
12/1/2023

1/8/2024

1/8/2024
1/16/2024
1/18/2024
1/16/2024
1/18/2024
1/24/2024

1/22/2024
1/16/2024




Eric Rice

Other

Amanda Cozar

Mavia Flores

Sockha Thach-Elbarbary
Michael McGarrah

Kimberly Yarrington

Personnel Actions - January 23, 2024
Dispatcher @ Transportation

DAT change, 8.0 to 7.0 hour Bus Driver @ Transportation

Cook Helper @ South Bay increase in hours from 6.5 to 7.5

Cook Helper @ Olympic View increase in hours from 3.0 to 4.0

DAT change, 4.75 to 5.5 hour Van Driver/Monitor @ Transportation

Cook Helper @ Komachin increase in hours from 2.0 to 3.0

2/14/2024

1/3/2024
1/10/2024
1/10/2024

1/3/2024
1/16/2024




ITEM |.L.

00'0000T S |oTSL sojene|\ Auojp $321AJ3S SUlIUOISSIWWO) SHYY| T# PUBWY YSd -UollepijeA aduewlopad] Z-£T0-2ZTT
Xej s3jes Jno/m apo) Josiasadng uondudsaqg JOPUIA JIe4juU0)/Iue}nsuo) JaquinN
unowy UN02Y we.iSold Pesuo)

SJUaWAITY 3JIAIS |eNIIRIIUO) pung P3foud |ende) $Z-£20T




00°00t'T S 0ZY0-0ZY0-0vEL-LT-LOTS ozuoly L |euoonaau] Aeup Apwed| vz€2-62T0 ¥20Z/9T/T0

00°009°€ S 06£0-02C2T-0€E€L-TE-8T6L 410 0S8S ouidjag ) SIHT s3uip pue s300y MN-2A0INL wed] $ZE£Z-8ZT0[vT0Z/S0/10

Junowy apo) 10siAJadng uondusag JOpPU3 PEIUO) /U NSUO) JaquInN ajed
unody wesSoid . Pesuo)

SjuaWaa.ly 9213 [ENIDBJIUOD) puny [eJauad bZ0Z-€20T




NORTH THURSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES ¢ 305 COLLEGE STREET NE, LACEY, WASHINGTON 98516
TELEPHONE: (360) 412-4400 *FAX: (360) 412-4410+ WWW NTHURSTON.K12.WA.US

Date: January 17, 2024
To: Dr. Debra Clemens, Superintendent
From: Sarah Rich, Assistant Superintendent of Instructional Services

Re: Policy Revisions for January 23, 2024 Board Meeting

Policy 2121, Curriculum Adoption, is being rescinded because it is obsolete, particularly
in light of recent approval Policy 2020, Course Design, Selection, and Adoption of
Instructional Materials.

New Policy 2415, Performance-Based Pathway for High School Graduation adds an
additional graduation pathway that allows students to demonstrate readiness for career
and/or college goals. This will require development of processes and procedures at both
the district and school level; approval of this policy allows us to begin that process.
While it is possible that students in the graduating class of 2024 may be able to access
this pathway, we expect it to be fully in place for the graduating class of 2025.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
GRETCHEN MALISKA * TIFFANY SEVRUK ¢ JENNIFER THOMAS * ESPERANZA BADILLO-DIIORIO ¢ MICHELLE GIPSON
EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES - EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES







Policy- Performance-Based Pathway for High School Graduation 2415

The board is committed to providing graduation pathways that are student-focused,
adaptable, rigorous, and meaningful ways for students to demonstrate appropriate
readiness in support of their individualized career and college goals. As part of that
commitment, North Thurston Public Schools offers multiple pathway options, including a
performance-based pathway for high school graduation.

The performance-based pathway includes the following components:

» Proposal created by the student, or a learning contract for a performance-based
pathway opportunity developed by a school or the district,

« Student Learning experience,

» Product created by the student based on the learning experience that must
demonstrate that the student has met iearning standards in English Language
Arts or math, and

o Evaluation of the student product, performed locally, involving at least one
teacher endorsed in the relevant subject area(s) using state-developed
proficiency targets and associated rubrics.

The superintendent or designee will develop a process in accordance with the
accompanying procedures for:
« Approving student proposals and performance-based pathway opportunities
developed by a school or the district,
o Assessing student products, and
« Addressing the safety of the student learning experience.

At least annually, the district will examine data on student groups participating in and

completing each graduation pathway option offered by the school district according to
RCW 28A.655.260.

Legal

_ WAC 180-51-050 High school credit Definition
References:

WAC 180-51-230 Graduation Pathway Options

RCW 28A.230.090 High school graduation requirements or
equivalencies Reevaluation of graduation requirements, Review and
authorization of proposed changes, Credit for courses taken before
attending high school, Postsecondary credit equivalencies

RCW 28A.655.250 Graduation pathway options

RCW 28A.655.260 Graduation pathway options, Review and
monitoring, Participation data

Adoption Date: January 23, 2024




























NORTH THURSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

ADMINSTRATIVE OFFICES ¢ 305 COLLEGE STREET NE, LACEY, WASHINGTON 98516
TELEPHONE: (360) 412-4400 +FAX: (360) 412-4410¢ WWW NTHURSTON.K12.WA.US

Monitoring Report

Report Date: January 23, 2024
Policy Type: Ends

Strategic Plan Goal 4: Continuous Growth — All Students, All Subjects
Every student will demonstrate continuous growth towards meeting/exceeding rigorous learning
standards.

Outcome d: Increased participation and proficiency in accelerated, higher-level and specialized
course options (e.g., Advanced Placement, Honors, Dual Credit).

Interpretation:

Equitable access and greater opportunity and success for students to participate in Highly
Capable, CTE Dual Credit, College in the High School (CiHS), and Advanced Placement
programming and coursework.

Rationale:

All NTPS students deserve to be challenged and given opportunities to explore and nurture their
unique talents and interests. Higher-level coursework allows students to gain academic skills
needed for success in postsecondary pursuits and can provide them with the confidence that they
are career and college ready. Evidence suggests that increasing opportunities for advanced
courses will contribute to greater student opportunity and success in their postsecondary lives.
Therefore, our focus has been on expanding offerings and increasing the diversity of
participation to better align with our student population.

Data:

We have analyzed identification, enrollment and course offering data over time for Highly
Capable, Advanced Placement, CTE Dual Credit, and College in the High School. This is made
available through district highly capable identification data, district enrollment data in Skyward,
monthly CTE reports to OSP], the College Board, and proportionality data in our Homeroom
Data system. Below is a summary of current data measuring progress toward Goal 4, outcome d.

Highly Capable Data:

Over the last 5 years, the number of students identified to receive hlghly capable services grew
142.3% from 630 in 2018-19 to 1527 in 2023-24. In addition to this growth, we have also met
our goal of providing more equitable access as measured by increased diversity in the student
population receiving services. For example, over the last 2 years 16 of the 18 identified low-
income and 19 of the 25 identified students from previously underrepresented ethnicities/races in
1 grade qualified as a direct result of new components in the 1% grade identification process.
These components, a non-verbal universal screener, designed to reduce barriers for gifted
identification for all and the HOPE Teacher Rating Scale, which aims to help identify giftedness
among low-income and ethnically diverse students, have already made a significant impact. The




results of the actions taken are that our K-2 population of highly capable identified students has
grown from 26 to 86 and it is a more diverse group of students than previously identified.

CTE Dual Credit Data:

As aresult of expanding course offerings and partnerships with regional colleges and intensive
teacher training over the last two years, the percent of high school students enrolled in CTE Dual -
Credit courses has increased from 38.6% to 41.1%. This year offerings have 1ncreased from 64 to
101 putting us on target to see significant increases again.

College in the High School and Advanced Placement Data:

During the 2022-2023 school year, the percentage of students enrolled in an advanced level
course increased from 24.1% to 27.4% and enrollment increased in 4 out of 5 previously
underrepresented groups of students. This increase in enrollment also represents a diversification
of the participants accessing CiHS and AP courses with 5 of the 7 ethnicity/race groups now
either mirroring the overall high school student population or making progress in closing that
gap. Additionally, 5 new CiHS Courses and at least 1 new Advanced Placement Course will be
added between this year and next, further expanding opportunities for all students.

Analysis and Conclusion:

We are in compliance with our goal of providing more equitable access and greater opportunity
and success for students to participate in Highly Capable, CTE Dual Credit, College in the High
School, and Advanced Placement programming and coursework.

Our proposed new goal moving forward is to maintain current Advanced Placement course
offerings and increase by at least one additional AP or CiHS course at each high school to ensure
underrepresented students have relevant and interesting course options by the 2025-2026 school
year.









































































ITEM 1I.C.

NORTH THURSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

ADMINISTRATIVE CENTER ¢ 305 COLLEGE STREET NE, LACEY, WASHINGTON 98516-5390
TELEPHONE: (360) 412-4400¢FAX: (360) 412-4410

EXECUTIVE LIMITATIONS MONITORING REPORT

EL-7 Human Relations and Staff Relations

FROM: Dr. Debra Clemens, Superintendent
DATE: January 23, 2024

The Human and Staff Relations Policy focuses on achieving the Board priorities and not
putting the District at risk by establishing and maintaining necessary Human Relations and
Staff Relations policies, procedures, and trainings that support the protection of the District’s
staff resources.

Specifically, the Superintendent will not operate without:

Policy Criterion 2: Selecting qualified candidates including ensuring reasonable background
checks are made.

Superintendent/CEO Interpretation:
The district must ensure all staff hired successfully pass appropriate background checks and
screening to ensure they meet or exceed the required qualifications for their position.

Superintendent/CEO Evidence Report:
To comply with this policy, the District has taken the following actions: :
e The District performs and reviews the Washington State Patrol background check for
~ criminal history for all applicants.
e The application process includes disclosures that are reviewed prior to including
applicants in a candidate pool for open positions.
¢ The District requires fingerprinting of all potential hires, which checks the FBI database
of criminal history.
¢ Human Resources checks the transcripts, credits, degrees, certifications, and licenses of
all candidates for specific positions.
e Hiring administrators are trained to review disclosures and certifications as part of the
hiring process.
e When it is necessary to hire conditionally certified candidates for positions, action plans
are developed and enacted to support them until they achieve full certification.




EL-7 Human Relations and Staff Relations (cont’d) Page 2 of 2

Policy Criteria 4: Ensuring staff have reasonable opportunities and feedback for professional

growth and development.

Superintendent/CEO Interpretation:

The district must educate staff regarding professional standards, their roles and responsibilities,
and standards by which they will be assessed. The district must have an evaluation process in
place which measures the achievement of student outcomes.

Superintendent/CEO Evidence Report:
To comply with this policy, the District has taken the following actions:

The District includes training in professional standards, as well as roles and
responsibilities of staff, in required Safe Schools training for all certificated staff.

The District includes information regarding professional conduct and expectations in the
employee handbook, which is updated annually.

Student achievement is a required element of all teacher and principal evaluations.

The district provides required training in the evaluation process and standards for all
new teachers and principals. Additional training is planned and conducted periodically
as needed at the district and building ievel.

An Evaluation Practices Workgroup calibrates evaluation practices to ensure all required
elements are consistently included across all schools.

Conclusion:
This evidence demonstrates that we are in compliance with this Executive Limitations Policy.




ITEM II.D.

NORTH THURSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

ADMINISTRATIVE CENTER + 305 COLLEGE STREET NE, LACEY, WASHINGTON 98516-5390
TELEPHONE: (360) 412-4400+ FAX: (360) 412-4410

EXECUTIVE LIMITATIONS MONITORING REPORT

EL-9 Relationship with students, parents/guardians, and the public

FROM: Dr. Debra Clemens, Superintendent
DATE: January 23, 2024

The Relationship with Students, Parents/Guardians, and the Public Policy focuses on achieving the Board
priorities established in the district Ends Policies and, in the Superintendent’s, aligned Ends Policy
Interpretation related to stakeholder relationships.

Further, the Superintendent will not operate without:

Policy Criteria 3: Interacting with students and parents/guardians in a manner that reflects the value
the organization places on students and parents/guardians.

Policy Criteria 7: Communicating short-term and long-term district and school strategic plans
describing initiatives and programs to achieve Board Ends (critical outcomes) Policies.

Superintendent/CEO Interpretation:
Accordingly, the Superintendent will not allow situations, conditions, procedures, or decisions which

do not ensure students, parents/guardians and the public are approached with respect, dignity, and
courtesy at the district level and within each school and classroom.

The following policies and practices govern the processes and procedures regarding the
relationship with students, parents/guardians, and the public in North Thurston Public
Schools.

Policy 2005, School Improvement Plans, requires each school to develop and adopt a School
Improvement Plan (SIP) with an annual review for progress and necessary changes.

Policy 4000, Public Information Program, states that North Thurston Public Schools shall strive to

. maintain effective two-way communication channels with the public. Such channels will enable the
Board and staff to interpret the schools’ needs to the community and provide a means for citizens to
express their needs and expectations to the Board and staff.




EL-9 Relationship with students, parents/guardians, and the public Page 2 of 2

Policy 4121, Staff Communications Policy, requires staff to communicate and interpret district
policies, programs, and goals and objectives to the community and to communicate in a sincere,
courteous, and considerate manner.

Policy 5015, Civility in the Workplace, commits the district in its entirety to the core value of mutual
respect for each person regardless of individual differences or characteristics.

Superintendent/CEO Evidence Report:
To comply with these policies, the district has taken the following actions:

1.

10.

Require each school to engage with their data, staff, and school community to develop a School
Improvement Plan (SIP) and submit to Assistant Superintendent of Teaching and Learning and
Assistant Superintendent of School Leadership for review and support. :

School administrators report twice a year to the Board on their SIP goals, actions, and progress.
The SIPs are posted on each school’s website for quick access by the public.

Monitoring reports for each Strategic Plan Goal and Outcome are presented to the Board per
the schedule developed by the Superintendent’s Cabinet. Reports are posted on the website for
the broader school community to access and review.

Monthly district communication to stakeholders via the HIVE electronic newsletter for internal
staff communication, the HONEYCOMSB for instructional staff communication, and the BUZZ
electronic newsletter for external stakeholder communication. The communications are posted
on the website.

The staff intranet has been expanded and made more robust to ensure staff have more access
to current information and resources.

The District Newsletter “Community Connections” is produced three times per year for sharing
the district’s short-term and long-term strategic plans and initiatives with the NTPS community.

Board-facilitated Community Conversations aligned with the Strategic Plan goals are held twice
a year resulting in Board determinations for further action by the Superintendent.

Superintendent and Cabinet visits to schools and departments three times a year to solicit
feedback on district initiatives and share the annual action plan, a mid-year update, and an end-
of-year report. School Leadership and the Superintendent also informally visit schools additional
days.

Annual Strategic Plan Review with stakeholders to share goal progress and solicit input and
feedback on the strategic plan goals, outcomes, and actions for the upcoming school year.

Annually administer the Center for Educational Effectiveness (CEE) survéy to students, families,
staff, and community which provides perception data further informing our Strategic Plan
actions and School Improvement Planning process.




EL-9 Relationship with students, parents/guardians, and the public Page 3 of 2

11. The Superintendent’s Student Advisory Council is held four times per year with student
representatives from each school in the district.

12. Superintendent’s Parent Advisory Council is held four times per year with representatives from
each school in the district. '

13. Chat with Superintendent and Senior Staff meetings open to the community are held twice a
year via webinar.

14. Incidents or concerns of violations of the civility policy are investigated by district administration
and acted upon quickly and appropriately.

Conclusion:
The evidence presented demonstrates that we have thoughtfully planned for and delivered on the
expectations of criteria #3 and #7 of Executive Limitations 9; therefore, we are in compliance.
















ITEM IV.F.

Board and Superintendent Relationship

BSR-1 Global Board/Superintendent Relationship

The Board’s sole connection to the operational organization, its

2023-24 School Year
Board Agenda Planning Mtgs

Superintendent.

: . R Sep 2023
achievements, and conduct is through the Superintendent. Sﬁzerintendent Goals Setting_
-2 Uni October 2022 o
IBSR-2 Unity of Control | Board Goals
Only decisions of the Board acting as a whole are binding on the April 2023

Board Meeting Calendar

BSR-3 Accountability of the Superintendent

The Superintendent is accountable to the Board acting as a body. The
Superintendent is the Board’s only link to operational achievement and
‘conduct so that all authority and accountability of staff, as far as the Board
is concerned, is considered the authority and accountability of the
Superintendent.

Sep 2023
Approval of Board
Presentation Schedule

BSR4 Delegation to the Superintendent

The Board will instruct the Superintendent through written policies which
prescribe the organizational ends to be achieved and describe
organizational situations and actions to be avoided and will allow the
Superintendent to use any reasonable interpretation of those policies as
he/she works to achieve specific Ends results within the Board's ethics,
prudence, and risk boundaries. All Board authority delegated to staff is
delegated through the Superintendent, so that all authority and
accountability of staff is considered to be the authority and accountability of
the Superintendent.

March 2023

Board Determination for
Community Conversation
Goal 3b

October 2023

Board Determination for
Community Conversation
Goal 4b

BSR-5 Organizational Continuity

The Board has responsibility for filling the Superintendent position. In the
event of a sudden loss of the Superintendent, the Board will consult EL-15,
Emergency Executive Succession Plan. The Board will assign a senior
staff member (Cabinet member) to serve as Interim Superintendent until a
new Superintendent is selected by the Board.

Sep 2023

Approved Monitoring Report
for EL-15 Emergency
Executive Succession Plan

iIBSR-7 Board Support of the Superintendent

The Board of Directors will ensure that there is a mechanism in place to
provide input, dialogue, support and development for the Superintendent.

All School Board Meetings

Jan 2023 - Superintendent’s
mid-year evaluation

Jun 2023 — Superintendent's

tevaluation

Jan 2024 — Superintendent's

Emid-year evaluation

Monitoring Method: Board self-assessment
Monitoring Frequency: Continuous




ITEM IV.G.

BOARD ANNUAL STRATEGIC AGENDA/WORK PLAN AND GP-13
PLANNING CYCLE

The Board will generally follow an annual Strategic Agenda/Work Plan in order to assist
with accomplishing its job products consistent with its Board Commitment and Governing
Approach Policy (GP-1). This annual Strategic Agenda/Work Plan guides the Board to:

1.

ok~

Periodic re-exploration of North Thurston Public School Ends Critical Outcomes
Policy and related ongoing relevant environmental scanning and needs
assessment.

Link with the broader community on Ends Critical Outcomes and values related
topics.

Complete regular monitoring of both Board and Superintendent achievement of
policy including critical outcomes and executive boundaries.

Complete regularly scheduled policy review.

Continually improve Board performance through Board continuing education and
enriched input and deliberation.

Accordingly:

1.

The Board is responsible for managing its own strategic governance goals and
Strategic Agenda/Work Plan including as the agenda for regular Board meetings.
As such, the Board will discuss its planning the Board’s strategic goals and related
work plan in July and then in January reviewing its progress.

The Board’s planning cycle will be tied to the academic year so that administrative
planning and budgeting can be based on accomplishing a one-year segment of the
Board’s most recent statement of long term Critical Outcomes/Ends. The Board
will hold a planning discussion in July to prepare the Board’s annual Strategic
Agenda/Work Plan. At the first Board meeting in September the Board will approve
the plan. The Board will reassess its progress on achieving its work plan in January.
The planning cycle will start with the Board's development of its Strategic
Agenda/Work Plan for the next year on the following basis:

a. Consultations with groups of the community or other methods of gaining
ownership input.

b. Governance continuing education, with internal and external advisors and
environmental scanning information/discussion.

c. Orientation for new School Directors.

d. Discussion related to Ends Critical Outcomes Policies (e.g. environmental
scanning, futurists, demographics, current results, changing needs, desired
critical outcomes etc.).

e. Monitoring of policies following the Monitoring of the Superintendent
Schedule.

f. Regular policy review by schedule.
g. Throughout the year, the Board will attend to the ‘Consent/Required
Approvals’ agenda items as expeditiously as possible.




GP-13 ~ Board Annual Strategic Agenda/Work Plan and Planning Cycle Page 2 of 2

h. Periodic discussion by the Board about improvement of its own process
using input from the annual Board Effectiveness Evaluation.

i. The Board Annual Strategic Agenda/Work Pian will be recorded such that
each School Director can see at a glance the Board Strategic Agenda/Work
Plan and schedule for the year.

4. Specific Board meeting agendas will be prepared by the Board President and
Superintendent with input from School Directors as needed and will be guided by
the Board’s annual Strategic Agenda/Work Plan.

5. The Board will meet at least once a month to conduct a business meeting with
work sessions scheduled as needed in order to achieve its annual Strategic
Agenda/Work Plan.

Adopted: 8/21/18




